






From: Schipper, Garrett <schipper@chilliwack.com>  

Sent: January 24, 2023 4:15 PM 

To: Hahn, Jennifer <jhahn@chilliwack.com>; Leary, Erin <leary@chilliwack.com>; Jefford, Kara 

<jefford@chilliwack.com>; Bourdon, Michael <bourdon@chilliwack.com>; 

E_UFVRD_CHILLIWACK_ADMIN_NCO <E_UFVRD_CHILLIWACK_ADMIN_NCO@rcmp‐grc.gc.ca> 

Subject: RE: Fortitude Wine Bar ‐ Application for Permanent Change to Hours of Liquor Service 

 

Hi Jen, 

 

No concerns from a Bylaw perspective. 

 

Garrett  

 

 
Garrett Schipper|Deputy Director of Development & Regulatory Enforcement Services I Development & 

Regulatory Enforcement Services  

P: 604.793.2753 | C: 604.703.6161 | F: 604.793.2285 | E: schipper@chilliwack.com  

City of Chilliwack|8550 Young Road, Chilliwack, BC, Canada V2P 8A4|www.chilliwack.com  

 

The City of Chilliwack acknowledges that we are honoured to live, work, and play on the 

traditional, ancestral and unceded territory of the Stó:lō Coast Salish peoples. 

 

This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may 

contain information that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use 

by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please telephone or e‐mail the 

sender immediately and delete the message. 

 



From: Jefford, Kara <jefford@chilliwack.com>  

Sent: January 30, 2023 1:41 PM 

To: Hahn, Jennifer <jhahn@chilliwack.com> 

Subject: RE: Fortitude Wine Bar ‐ Application for Permanent Change to Hours of Liquor Service 

 

Hi Jennifer, 

 

No concerns with traffic and parking for the change in hours for Fortitude Wine Bar. 

 

Kara 

 

 
Kara Jefford P.Eng. | Director of Engineering | Engineering 

P: 604.793.2815 | E: jefford@chilliwack.com 

City of Chilliwack|8550 Young Road, Chilliwack, BC, Canada V2P 8A4|www.chilliwack.com 

 

The City of Chilliwack acknowledges that we are honoured to live, work, and play on the 

traditional, ancestral and unceded territory of the Stó:lō Coast Salish peoples. 

 



From: Bourdon, Michael <bourdon@chilliwack.com>  
Sent: January 24, 2023 1:54 PM 
To: Hahn, Jennifer <jhahn@chilliwack.com>; Schipper, Garrett <schipper@chilliwack.com>; Leary, Erin 
<leary@chilliwack.com>; Jefford, Kara <jefford@chilliwack.com>; E_UFVRD_CHILLIWACK_ADMIN_NCO 
<E_UFVRD_CHILLIWACK_ADMIN_NCO@rcmp‐grc.gc.ca> 
Subject: RE: Fortitude Wine Bar ‐ Application for Permanent Change to Hours of Liquor Service 
 
Hi Jenn, no issues pertaining to Fire. 
Mike 
 

 
Mike Bourdon, CRM 
Assistant Fire Chief, Fire Prevention / Investigations  
P: 604.793. 2732 | F: 604.393.0822 | E: bourdon@chilliwack.com  
City of Chilliwack Fire Department 
45950 Cheam Avenue, Chilliwack, BC 
Canada V2P 1N6 
www.chilliwack.com 
 
The City of Chilliwack acknowledges that we are honoured to live, work, and play on the traditional, ancestral and 
unceded territory of the Stó:lō Coast Salish peoples. 
 
Safety – Respect – Teamwork – Customer Service  
 



From: Leary, Erin <leary@chilliwack.com>  
Sent: January 30, 2023 1:17 PM 
To: Hahn, Jennifer <jhahn@chilliwack.com> 
Cc: Schipper, Garrett <schipper@chilliwack.com>; Jefford, Kara <jefford@chilliwack.com>; Bourdon, 
Michael <bourdon@chilliwack.com> 
Subject: FW: Fortitude Wine Bar ‐ Application for Permanent Change to Hours of Liquor Service 
 
Hi Jennifer, 
 
The property is zoned CD‐22 (Comprehensive Development‐22) which permits the existing business as a 
neighbourhood pub.  The portion of the property subject to the application is located within the existing 
ground‐floor commercial unit and patio area, and as such, the increased hours of operation are not 
anticipated to increase noise, parking or traffic to levels greater than what is currently experienced.  The 
Community Standards Bylaw 2021, No. 5041 will be in effect and in force, from time to time.  
 
As the business is located within an established commercial area with a variety of uses, including other 
brewery establishments, it is anticipated to continue to integrate into the existing neighbourhood with 
minimal impact to the surrounding land uses.   
 
If you need any further comment/assistance from Planning, either Adam Roberts, Planner II or I can help 
out! 
 
Feel free to contact me if you have any questions.  
 
Regards, 

 
Erin Leary (she/her) | Manager of Development Planning | Planning Department 

P: 604.793.2835 | F: 604.793.2285 | E: leary@chilliwack.com  

City of Chilliwack | 8550 Young Road, Chilliwack, BC, Canada V2P 8A4 | www.chilliwack.com 

The City of Chilliwack acknowledges that we are honoured to live, work, and play on the traditional, ancestral and 
unceded territory of the Stó:lō Coast Salish peoples. 

 



From: Elliot, Ron <ron.elliot@rcmp‐grc.gc.ca>  
Sent: January 31, 2023 3:42 PM 
To: Hahn, Jennifer <jhahn@chilliwack.com> 
Cc: E_UFVRD_CHILLIWACK_ADMIN_NCO <E_UFVRD_CHILLIWACK_ADMIN_NCO@rcmp‐grc.gc.ca> 
Subject: RE: Fortitude Wine Bar ‐ Application for Permanent Change to Hours of Liquor Service 
[EXTERNAL] 
 
Hello Jennifer, 
 
I do not see any policing issues with this application. 
 
Ron 
 
Sergeant Ron Elliot, Serg. 
Chilliwack Admin Support NCO 
RCMP  Upper Fraser Valley Regional Detachment / GRC Détachement Régional d’ Upper Fraser Valley  
45924 Airport Road,  
Chilliwack, B.C.  V2P 1A2 
Tel/Télé: 604‐702‐4216 
Cel: 604‐316‐5793 
ron.elliot@rcmp‐grc.gc.ca  
 


